Elbridge Toyynghin Dog	and Mastina Tuesday I	Johnsons 9 20	222	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 8, 2022				DRAFT WIINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board Regular Meeting				
	Regulai Miceun	ıg		
	<b>Tuesday,</b> February 8	2022		
	Elbridge Township	*		
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420				
	oo E. I oik Roau, Hai t	, 1111 47420		
	MINUTES			
Clerk called meeting to				CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans; Clerk Stephanie Van				ROLL CALL
	ki Koch, Trustee Lanc			ROLL CHEL
Herrygers.	,		,	
4 audience members pr	resent			
Moved by Herremans		pprove the a	genda as	AGENDA
amended.		Aves	Carried	AGENDA APPROVED
		v		
Moved by L. Van Sick	kle, Second by Koch to	approve the	<b>,</b>	MINUTES
January 11, 2022 minutes as presented. All Ayes Carried				APPROVED
,	•	•		
Moved by Koch, Secon	nd by L. Van Sickle to	approve the	bills as	ACCOUNTS
amended,				PAYABLE
Roll Call Vote: Herry	gers, yes; Koch, yes; L	ل. Van Sickle	, yes; S. Van	
Sickle, yes and Herrer	mans, yes.		Carried	
TREASURER	Ba	lances as of (	01/31/2022	BOARD REPORTS
General Fund	\$93,802.27 Cem	netery Fund	\$42,181.80	Treasurer Report
Fire Fund	\$39,990.02 R	oad Fund	\$27,235.02	
Americ	can Rescue Plan Act Fu	nd: \$51,393.	20	
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR a few realtors calling asking about				Zoning Report
Marijuana, he states opted out and they hang up.				Supervisor
SUPERVISOR Nothing				Clerk
CLERK Nothing				
Moved by Herrygers,	Second by L. Van Sich	kle to approv	e going with	OLD BUSINESS
Michigan Municipal I	· ·		Application.	MML insurance
	Al	ll Ayes	Carried	
			_	
Discussion on Dog Tra	•			Dog Training
Mayad by Harramana			<b>-</b>	
	, Second by Koch to a		_	NEW BUSINESS
release 3.67 acres from		llow Chris & All Ayes	Laura Crosby to Carried	
release 3.67 acres from	n their PA-116.	All Ayes	Carried	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby
release 3.67 acres from Board of Review dates	and times: Organization	<b>All Ayes</b> nal Mtg: Tues	Carried sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at	NEW BUSINESS
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review	and times: Organization	<b>All Ayes</b> nal Mtg: Tues	Carried sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby
release 3.67 acres from Board of Review dates	and times: Organization	<b>All Ayes</b> nal Mtg: Tues	Carried sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm	and times: Organization w Wednesday, March 16	<b>All Ayes</b> nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr	Carried sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm  Moved by S. Van Sick	and times: Organization Wednesday, March 16	All Ayes  nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr  approve the	Carried  sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,  2022 Poverty	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm	and times: Organization Wednesday, March 16	<b>All Ayes</b> nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr	Carried sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm  Moved by S. Van Sick Guidelines at 100%.	and times: Organization w Wednesday, March 16  cle, Second by Koch to	All Ayes  nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr  approve the  All Ayes	Carried  sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,  2022 Poverty Carried	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates  2022 Poverty Guidelines
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm  Moved by S. Van Sick	and times: Organization w Wednesday, March 16  cle, Second by Koch to	All Ayes  nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr  approve the  All Ayes	Carried  sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,  2022 Poverty Carried	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates  2022 Poverty Guidelines  2022 – 2023 Preliminary
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm  Moved by S. Van Sick Guidelines at 100%.	and times: Organization w Wednesday, March 16  cle, Second by Koch to	All Ayes  nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr  approve the  All Ayes	Carried  sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,  2022 Poverty Carried	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates  2022 Poverty Guidelines
Board of Review dates 4 pm. Board of Review March 17 <sup>th</sup> 9am – 3pm  Moved by S. Van Sick Guidelines at 100%.	and times: Organization w Wednesday, March 16  cle, Second by Koch to	All Ayes  nal Mtg: Tues  5 <sup>th</sup> 3pm – 9 pr  approve the  All Ayes	Carried  sday, March 8 <sup>th</sup> at m and Thursday,  2022 Poverty Carried	NEW BUSINESS PA-116 release Crosby Board of Review Dates  2022 Poverty Guidelines  2022 – 2023 Preliminary

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, February 8, 2022	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Elonage Township Board Weeting, Tuesday, February 8, 2022	NEW BUSINESS (cont)
Budget Hearing will be Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 6:45 pm at Township Hall	Budget Hearing
The state of the s	
Saturday, February 12, 2022 10 am at the Fire Barn will be the Annual Fire	Fire Authority Meeting
Authority Meeting	
Moved by Herremans, Second by Koch to approve the Resolution No: 02-	Board of Review protest
2022 BOR, regarding Non-resident taxpayers to protest in Writing.	resolution
All Ayes Carried	
Richard Raffaelli of Shelby Township with presentation on possibilities of	Presentation
funding for road improvements. Shelby Township with a Bond attorney out of	Bonding for Roads
Grand Rapids to assist them in this process. They borrowed against 60% of	
their road millage for 15 years. The other 40% can be used however and not	Affordable Housing
bonded against. Also the most important issue in Oceana County is	
Affordable Housing.	
Township Board gave Craig the go ahead to look into the bonding process.	
None	COORESPONDENCE
Public Comments: None	PUBLIC COMMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 pm	ADJOURNED
	Minutes prepared by
	Stephanie Van Sickle,
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	Clerk
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	